THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO:	HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:	May 15, 2025
SUBJECT:   Construction Services for a New North Park Elementary 
FACTS:
	District officials reviewed the performance of our current Construction Managers, Codell and WEHR, and conducted corresponding interviews with both firms.  Both projects they are overseeing for the district appear to be going well at the current time.  
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*See attached contract
RECOMMENDATION
I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE AN INTERIM CONSTRUCTION MANAGER CONTRACT WITH WEHR FOR THE NEW NORTH PARK ELEMENTARY PROJECT
RECOMMENDED MOTION
[bookmark: _GoBack]I MOVE THAT THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE AN INTERIM CONSTRUCTION MANAGER CONTRACT WITH WEHR FOR THE NEW NORTH PARK ELEMENTARY PROJECT.
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The Hardin County Board of Education enters into contract with

Wehr Constructors, INC putting in force the attached contract and
TName of Gonsirucion Company)

authorizing the contractor to proceed with the work p to @ monetary amount not to exceed

s TBD . This interim contract becomes null and void upon the sale of the
school revenue bonds.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed copies of this Agreement,

the day of ____May 14, 2025 .
CONTRACTOR; __Wehr Constructors, INC

/Z( SZ TITLE: CFo DATE:_S /-2

(Signature)

(Corporate Seal)

e

Beasden Boger = Dicecksr of Canghruction

OWNER: _ Hardin County Board of Education
(Board of Education)

BY: TITLE: DATE:
(Signature)

BY: TITLE: DATE:
(Signature)

Witnesses:





